From: Andrea Telli <atelli@chipublib.org>
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2015 11:41 AM
To: Berlin, Steve
Cc: Lynch, Julie
Subject: RE: Third convening of the International Network of Emerging Library Innovators 

 

Hi Steve –
I’m sorry I am a bit tardy in getting back to you about the final INELI convening in Cape Town, South Africa. The convening ended on October 23 and I took another 5 days of vacation time after that. I returned to work on Monday, November 3. Julie returned back to work as well on November 3 after an additional 5 days in South Africa. Airfare and other transportation, hotel, breakfast and lunches for the first five days, as well as two dinners were paid for directly by the Gates Foundation. All other meals and incidentals were our responsibility.
 
As with the previous two convenings, our time with the library innovators from all over the world was eye opening and inspiring. This time, we had the benefit of being joined by Deborah Jacobs, Director of Gates Global Libraries, who added her perspective on the importance of the network especially now as Global Libraries is in the process of sun-downing. Highlights of the trip included:
         Visits to three South African libraries, including a new facility serving one of the area’s largest townships.
         Hearing from fellow sponsor Dimitris Protopsaltou, who gave an amazing keynote on the impact of Greece’s financial situation on the libraries there.
         Listening to another fellow sponsor, Bhola Kumar Shrestha, from Nepal, who gave an update on how the country is rebuilding after the devastating earthquake there last year, and how important libraries have been to that process. 
         Listing to innovator presentations on topics such as children’s services, preserving community history and the development of maker labs.
 
I can’t tell you how honored we feel to have been included as a part of this network. The connections with colleagues from all over the world will only help to guide our work in CPL’s diverse communities as a result. 
 
Please let us know if you have any questions.
Andrea.
